
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 7/11/2013 11:52:25 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Caesar salad , potatoes, and rolls in 10th floor break 

tyi 

From: Seager, Jonathan 
Sent: Thursday July 11 2013 11:52 AM 
To: Redacted FAC SF 77 Beale 10th Fl 
Subject: RE: Caesar salad , potatoes, and rolls in 10th floor break area 

Sorry everyone - please ignore. 

Thanks, 

Jonathan Seager 

Pacific Gas and Iilectric Company 

Office: 415.973.6410 

Cellular: 415.533.8983 

From: Seager, Jonathan 
Sent: Thursday. July 11. 2013 11:51 AM 
To: Redacted FAC SF 77 Beale 10th Fl 
Subject: RE: Caesar salad , potatoes, and rolls in 10th floor break area 

Ok - you're on, July 25th. 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


Jonathan Seager 

Pacific Gas and Iilectric Company 

Office: 415.973.6410 

Cellular: 415.533.3983 

From :| Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 11:44 AM 
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th Fl 
Subject: Caesar salad , potatoes, and rolls in 10th floor break area 
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